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Eric Fryson

From: Julie Dollenmayer [jdollenmayer@pngmail.com)

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 11:21 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cce: Kiwanis Curry; Judy Harlow

Subject: PNG Telecommunications Response to Docket 110303-0OT

Attachments: Response to Docket 110303-OT.pdf

Attached is PNG Telecommunication, Inc's response to Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C. Survey Questions under

Docket 110303-0OT.

Julie Dollenmayer

Corporate & Reguilatory Specialist
PowerNet Global Communications
100 Commercial Drive

Cincinnati, OH 45014

P: 513-645-4891

F: 513-645-4960

Email: jdollenmayer@pnamail.com
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100 Commercial Drive
Fairfield, Ohio 45014

March 14, 2012
Via Email: filings@psc.state.fl.us

Florida Public Services Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

Attn: Judy Harlow, c/o Ann Cole
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., - Survey Questions

Docket 110303-OT
PNG Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a PowerNet Global Communications TX409

Dear Ms. Harlow:

Enclosed please find the response to the Survey Questions regarding Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,, on
behalf of PNG Telecommunications, Inc, d/b/a PowerNet Global Communications.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
me at 513-645-4891 or by email at jdollenmayer@pngmail.com.

Sincerely,

Julie Dollenmayer,
Corporate & Regulatory Specialist
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PNG Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a PowerNet Global Communications
Company Code: TX409
Response to Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., - Survey Questions

l. What are the estimated transactional costs resulting from the Company's compliance of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C,, for the five year period beginning July 1, 2011?

a. What are your actual transactional costs resulting from your Company's compliance with
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C, for the period July 1, 2011 through December 31, 20117

We are unable to project the costs over the next 5 years.

2. What is your estimate of the likely impact, stated in terms of costs and/or benefits, on small
businesses (as defined by Section 288.703, F.S.) located in the Company's service territory,
resulting from the compliance of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C, for the five year period beginning
July 1, 20117

We are unable to project the costs over the next 5 years.

3, What is your estimate of the likely impact, stated in terms of costs and/or benefits, on small
counties and small cities (as defined in Section 120.52, F.S.) located in the Company's
service territory, resulting from the compliance of 25-4.0161, F.A.C, for the five year period
beginning July 1, 20117

We are unable to project the costs over the next S years,

4, What is your estimate of the likely impact, stated in terms of costs and/or benefits, on entities
located in the Company's service territory other than those specifically identified in Questions 2
and 3, resulting from the compliance of 25-4.0161, F.A.C, for the five year period beginning
July 1, 20117

We are unable to project the costs over the next 5 years.

5. What expected impact do you believe Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C, will have on economic growth,
private sector job creation or employment, and private sector investment for the five year
period July 1,2011 in the Company's service territory?

We have no opinion on the impact it will have.

6. What expected impact do you believe Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C, will have on business
competitiveness, including the ability of persons doing business in the Company's service
territory to Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C compete with persons doing business in states other
than Florida or other domestic markets, productivity, and innovation, for the five year
period July 1, 20117

We have no opinion on the impact it will have.
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PNG Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a PowerNet Global Communications
Company Code: TX409
Response to Rule 25-4.0161, F. A.C,, - Survey Questions

10.

11.

What are the benefits to your Company assoctated with Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.?

We have no opinion on potential benefits.

Since the December 4, 2011 rule change has your Company revised customer rates in order to
comply with Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.? If so, please explain any rate changes that were made.

The company did not make any rate changes.

If the Company did revise customer rates after the rule change, what were the specific costs
associated with processing and implementing these rate changes?

N/A

Does the Company anticipate having to revise customer rates in the future in order to comply
with Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.? If so, please explain any anticipated rate changes for the

five year period beginning July 1, 2011.
There is no anticipation of this.

If the company anticipates revising customer rates in order to comply with Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., what costs does the company expect to incur to process and implement the rate
changes for the five year period beginning July 1, 20117

N/A
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